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In light of the ruling of the United States District Court for the District of Columbia, 

Respondent Graco Inc. will not continue to oppose the motion to place the unredacted complaint 

on the public record and hereby withdraws its Memorandum of Law in Response to Complaint 

Counsel’s Motion to Place the Unredacted Complaint on the Public Record.   

Graco restates its continued opposition to the disclosure of Graco’s confidential 

information to the extent that such disclosure causes Graco serious injury or violates the terms of 

the Protective Order. 

 

Dated:  January 27, 2012 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

 
s/ Richard A. Duncan                          
John H. Hinderaker 
Richard A. Duncan 
FAEGRE BAKER DANIELS LLP 
2200 Wells Fargo Center 
90 South Seventh Street 
Minneapolis, MN 55402-3901 
(612) 766-7000 
(612) 766-1600 (fax) 
 
and 
 
Richard G. Parker 
Michael E. Antalics 
Katrina M. Robson 
O’MELVENY & MYERS LLP  
1625 Eye Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20006 
(202) 383-5300 
(202) 383-5414 (fax) 
 
 
Attorneys for Respondent  
Graco Inc. 
 
 

  



 

 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 I certify that on January 27, 2012, I have caused the foregoing Withdrawal of Respondent 
Graco Inc.’s Memorandum of Law in Response to Complaint Counsel’s Motion to Unseal the 
Unredacted Complaint to be served by email upon Phillip Broyles (pbroyles@ftc.gov), Peter 
Richman (prichman@ftc.gov), Marc Schneider (mschneider@ftc.gov), and Amanda Hamilton 
(ahamilton1@ftc.gov) of the Federal Trade Commission; and upon J. Robert Robertson 
(robby.robertson@hoganlovells.com), Logan Breed (Logan.Breed@hoganlovells.com), and 
Meghan Edwards-Ford (Meghan.Edwards-Ford@hoganlovells.com) of Hogan Lovells US LLP, 
counsel for Illinois Tool Works Inc. and Illinois Tool Works Finishing LLC.   
 
 I also emailed a courtesy copy of the foregoing to secretary@ftc.gov and oalj@ftc.gov 
and caused a copy to be filed via ECF. 
 
 
 
       
       Matthew M. Martin (MNBN 989341) 

s/ Matthew M. Martin______________ 

       
       Faegre Baker Daniels LLP 

2200 Wells Fargo Center 
90 South Seventh Street 
Minneapolis, MN 55402-3901 
(612) 766-7000 

       (612) 766-1600 (fax) 
 
       Attorney for Graco Inc. 




